

# Manjunath Beli

✉ belibug@outlook.com ☎ +1 (203) 451 - 0588 📍 Montpelier, Vermont USA

## Profile

---

A Microsoft certified Workspace Solution Engineer with 12+ years experience of Consulting, Design and Administer tools & technology related to End User Computing. Proficient in Modern Workplace Services, SCCM, PowerShell and Azure cloud technologies.

## Skills

---

- System Center Configuration Manager (SCCM)
- Microsoft PowerShell
- AV Solution - Defender, ATP, Rapid7, CrowdStrike
- Virtualization - AVD, VMware, Hyper-V and Citrix
- Windows 365 Cloud PC and Azure Virtual Desktop
- Deployment Tools - MDT, Nerdio, Task Sequence, Autopilot
- Server and Workstation Management
- Incident Management: ServiceNow, BMC Remedy
- Microsoft Intune - MDM
- Active Directory - On-premise and Azure
- Bitlocker Management MBAM
- Patch Management - WSUS, WUfB, Autopatch
- Programming Skills - PowerShell, C#, Bash
- Windows OS Migration and Upgrades
- Office 365 Management and Teams - Client side

## Professional Experience

---

<b>Cognizant Technology Solution, <i>Infra Technology Specialist</i></b>	Jul 2017 – present Montpelier, USA
<b>Cognizant Technology Solution, <i>Tech Lead</i></b>	Jan 2014 – Jul 2017 Bangalore, India
<b>Tata Consultancy Services, <i>System Engineer</i></b>	Sep 2010 – Jan 2014 Bangalore, India

## Education

---

<b>Bachelor of Engineering, <i>Dr Ambedkar institute of technology</i></b>	2006 – 2010 Bangalore, India
--	---------------------------------

## Professional Certificates

---

- AZ-140: Configuring and Operating Microsoft Azure Virtual Desktop
- MD-101: Managing Modern Desktops
- SC-900: Microsoft Security, Compliance, and Identity Fundamentals
- AZ-900: Microsoft Azure Fundamentals
- 70-533: Implementing Microsoft Azure Infrastructure Solutions
- 70-347: Enabling Office 365 Services
- 70-243: Administering and Deploying System Center Configuration Manager
- 70-698: Managing Windows Devices
- 74-409: Virtualization with Windows Server Hyper-V and System Center

## Detailed Work Details

---

**Cognizant Technology Solutions, *Infra Technology Specialist***

Jul 2017 – present  
Vermont, USA

### **Project: Major Insurance Provider of North America**

- Primary role as SCCM Administrator, managing end to end activity of Design, Build, Install and Maintain SCCM infrastructure. Administer and troubleshoot all components like Distribution point, SQL server, ADK tools, WSUS, IIS etc.
- Intune Administrator managing remote devices. Configure device enrollment, Autopilot policy, self deploying images, application packaging intunewin apps, PowerShell scripts, auto remediation scripts, compliance management.
- Advanced image management using SCCM Operating system deployment including OS image, driver and application suite management. Build custom scripts and interface for intelligent Task Sequence.
- Cloud Administrator for Azure Services, managing license, Azure AD connect, device and user management, virtual machines, azure resource groups.
- Implement security tools and Anti virus solutions like Windows Defender and Advance threat protection. Manage client side environment for fireeye, crowdstrike.
- Built hundreds of PowerShell scripts to automate routine tasks, auto remediate issues, remote troubleshooting. Built multiple Graphic User Interface GUI tools using C# and PowerShell to provide interface for OSD, Helpdesks and IT Team.
- Design and build Bitlocker Encryption solution, migrate stand alone MBAM to SCCM connected MBAM. Deploy client policy to enforce encryption.
- Provide end to end Patch Management solution for security patches and feature upgrades. Configure monthly and daily patching deployments using Automatic Deployment Rules. Configure third patching catalogs for 3rd party vendors like adobe and dell. Configure PatchMyPC solution for 3rd party updates and predefined packages.
- Configure O365 suite for enterprise pro version and handle migration of legacy office to modern O365 suite. Configure xml, upgrade plan, custom notification for smooth migration. Manage monthly updates for Office applications.
- Build custom reports in both SSRS and PowerBi for custom dashboard and schedule reports to meet customer requirement and provide value add experience.
- Perform complex application package with installation wrappers using PowerShell for silent and intelligent installation. In-depth logging of installation process, handle reboot scenarios. Build packages for MSI, exe and loose file installations. Configure infrastructure required for MSIX packaging and build MSIX packages with certificate protection.

**Project : Norwegian Investment Banking firm**

- Design Windows 10 Infra security guidelines and migrate 4k+ workstations from Windows 7/8.1 to Windows 10.
- Setup and upgrade Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager 2012. Configure modern workplace features like Secure Boot, Defender ATP, MBAM Encryption and App whitelisting to adhere to secure practices of banking project.
- Deploy 80+ sites with new hardware and configure them as remote distribution point to manage remote branch offices. Configure offline pre-staged packages for quickly build distribution point in region with limited bandwidth.
- Co-ordinating with vendors, stake holders, customers and associates throughout implementation to take feedback and improving migration experience.

**Project : Leading Canadian food retailer**

- Designed and upgraded SCCM 2007 to SCCM 2012, along with major components like Application, Software Upgrades, Operating System, Bitlocker and Antivirus solution.
- Migrate Windows XP to Windows 7, perform Zero touch migration and upgrades for 1500 retail containing ~25k end user machines.
- Author scripts to perform Automation, migration and troubleshooting issues remotely.

**Tata Consultancy Services**

Sep 2010 – Jan 2014  
Bangalore, India

**Project : Global marketing research firm**

- Provide technical support for PC hardware / Software issues, customer enquiries, perform follow up activities contributing to effectiveness of solution and customer satisfaction.
- Team member in planning, testing and implementing SCCM 2007 R3 for electronic Software distribution and Centralized server management.
- Configure SCCM 2012 as proof of concept and migration production SCCM 2007 to SCCM 2012. Automating routine tasks and monitoring activities to keep server environment up and running healthy.
- Provide assistance in managing server management tools like ePO, NetBackup, operational Manager, HP SIM. Perform maintenance tasks on Active Directory objects, GPO Policies, DNS objects.

 **Work Authorization**

---

**H1B**, *United States of America*

 **References**

---

**Chaitra Arvind**, *Director*, UD Trucks Volvo  
chaitra.arvind@gmail.com

**Vishal Poojary**, *Infra Architect*, Cognizant Technology Solutions  
vishalpoojary16@gmail.com, +1 (802) 734 0909